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Urgent letter 17-04 
27 September 2004 Dear Madam, dear Sir, 

 
 

Decisions of the 
Executive Committee By consultation dated 21 September 2004, the FIE Executive 

Committee has taken the following decisions : 
 

 
a) Affiliation The FIE Executive Committee has given provisory affiliation to the 

Fencing Federation of the Barbados (BAR). The number of member 
federations is now of 115. 

  
 
b) 2004-2005 Calendar 

 
Senior Women’s Epee Because of the unavailability of the installations, the Spanish Fencing 

Federation will organise the GP Women’s Epee Tournament and the 
Team Tournament on 3, 4 and 5 June 2005 in Barcelona instead of 
Marbella. 
 

Junior Men’s Sabre We have just been informed by the Belarus Fencing Federation that 
due to the lack of means and financial support, it is obliged to 
definitively cancel the organisation of the Junior World Cup 
competition at Men’s Sabre «  coupe de Bokoun ». 

 
The page of the official calendar on the FIE Website has been 
modified accordingly. 
 
 
 

René Roch 
President 

 

 

  


